

Clerk: Mr Bill Ashdown

Email: clerk@nandr.org.uk



**NURSLING &
ROWNHAMS
PARISH COUNCIL**

Phone: 02380 736766

PO Box 1780, Southampton, Hants, SO15 9FX

**Minutes of the full Meeting of the Council held on
Tuesday 14th January 2020 at 7.30pm in Nursling &
Rownhams Village Hall, Nursling Street**

Council Members Present:

Cllr P Bundy (PB) Chairman	Cllr A Bulpit (AB) Cllr D Spooner (DS) Cllr H Painting (HP) Cllr J Lines (JL)	Cllr M Maltby (MM) Cllr T Swain (TS) Cllr H Broomfield (HB)
-------------------------------	--	---

In Attendance: Clerk Bill Ashdown, Perry. Member of the public Mr Harvey

No.	No.	TEM	Action by
1.		Apologies. Cllr M Harding, Cllr A Finlay, Cllr R Perry The Chairman started the Meeting with the sad news that Nigel Anderdon had passed away. Nigel had been a Parish Councillor for over 30 years and Borough Councillor for 19 years and he, along with his depth of knowledge and experience, will be sadly missed.	
2.		Declaration of Interests	
	2.1	None.	
3.		To Receive and Approve the Minutes of the Full Meeting of the Council held on 12th November 2019.	
	3.1	Minutes were proposed by HP seconded AB. All Members present agreed.	
4.		Adjournment for 10 Minute Public Question Time.	
	4.1	Mr Harvey said he lived in Fen Meadow and was affected by the re-positioned block of flats as in Planning Application 19/02831/VARS. However, the building work has not stopped. Mr Harvey was told that the Parish Council had	

		Objected to the Application and this may go to Southern Planning Committee for a decision. Mr Harvey could attend the meeting where he would have 3 minutes to present his reason for objection.	
5.		To Dispose of Business Remaining from The Previous Meeting/ Chairman's Report.	
	5.1	Parking problems and double yellow lines. There was no further action regarding Rownhams Way but the cycle box at the top of Nursling street was agreed to be included by HCC Highways officers as part of the implementation of a revised scheme along Romsey Road. It was decided to complete this item.	Complete
	5.2	PB has been assured that the Co-op Area Manager will contact him.	Continues
	5.3	Telephone Box in Fen Meadows. Bloors have said they still intend to move the old telephone box to Fen Meadow.	Continues
	5.4	Refurbishment of PO Box in Upton Crescent. No further action on this item so it was decided to complete	Complete
	5.5	Lengthsman Scheme. It was decided to use the three candidates where best utilised.	Complete
	5.6	ID Badges. All members photos are required to enable this action to continue.	All
	5.7	Land at junction of Nutshalling Avenue/Trowbridge. Land Registry requested a land valuation be supplied. Clerk has contacted Pearsons.	Clerk
	5.8	Street names for Broadleaf Park. The following names were decided to be put forward having received agreement from close relatives: The first two roads suggested were Harrison Way, and Snowden Close. Some discussion took place whether the suffix "Way" should be replaced by "Drive". PB agreed to contact TVBC /Taylor Wimpey regarding a suitable suffix. Remaining names proposed were Babey, Parkers, Anderdon and Shutler. The name Grace would also be used. AB agreed to contact a surviving relative.	PB & AB
	5.9	Standing Orders and Financial Regulations have been issued for Councillors to review.	Continues
	5.10	Grant to Rownhams School for Spiritual Garden. As the garden would be a permanent structure th Parish Council could not provide a grant.	Complete
	5.11	Resilience Forum/Emergency Planning. Clerk has sent a Emergency Planning Template to HP to use and Clerk will also supply a Financial Risk Assessment.	Continues
	5.12	19/02524/RESS new build at Adanac Park. This has been approved by TVBC but concerns raised by the PC regarding 24hours noise has been noted.	Complete
6.		Approval of Payments for Period Ending 30/11/2019, 31/12/19 and Finance.	

	6.1	A schedule of payments and financial reports shown in appendices 1 – 3 were distributed at the meeting. Payments for the periods ending 30 th November and 31 st December 2019 and were proposed by TS and seconded by DS and were formerly approved. All Members agreed. Clerk presented figures used for calculating the Budget. It was agreed that the increase in houses justified a proportionate increase from £61,000 to £63,000.	
7.		Police Report.	
	7.1	No Police report received.	
8.		TVBC and County Councillors Reports	
	8.1	PB said that nitrates which have contaminated the Solent area have resulted in all new builds in the area being stopped until mitigation measures were introduced.	
9.		Visit from Rebecca Botto.	
	9.1	The meeting with Rebecca has been put off until the PC has relevant documentation in place. See 5.11.	Continues
10.		Request for Support for Local Electricity Bill	
	10.1	The Local Electricity Bill has been introduced to allow local areas to be able to provide its own electricity from local electric generators. This Parish Council supports the Bill.	
11.		Consultation on Proposed Main Modifications to New Forest District Local Plan.	
	11.1	The Parish Council has been asked to review of the Local Plan. No comments are to be made.	
12.		Consultation on illegal encampments.	
		Consultation deals with how illegal encampments are dealt with, particularly by the police. What laws should change. Should there be more transit sites? HB thought we should not follow the Irish model.	
13.		Reduce speed limit along Redbridge Lane to 30mph.	
		As there is a speed limit of 30mph at each end of Redbridge Lane, a resident in Fen Meadow has requested the whole of the Lane should be 30mph. PB said the Hampshire Highways should be contacted with a request to introduce the limit along the length of Redbridge Lane.	Clerk
14.		Planning Training.	
		PB said that a member of TVBC will come to the Village Hall to provide a question/answer type discussion to cover areas of Planning relevant to the Parish. Date to be agreed.	Continues

15.		Schedule of Planning & TPO Applications for Discussion 13/01/20	
	15.1	19/02807/TPOS The Oaks, Rownhams Lane, Rownhams – Crown Oak by up to 2.5m to the north and west to improve balance and shade. No Objection.	
	15.2	19/02831/VARS Land at Redbridge Lane, Nursling (Fen meadow) – Vary condition of 15/01763/FULLS. Substitution of plans to regularise adjusted siting and design of Block A (plots 9-20). Overlooking, overbearing, incomplete plans including sub-station.	
	15.3	19/02752/CLPS 19 Jeffries Close, Rownhams – Certificate of proposed lawful development for the conversion of garage to a dining room, with new replacement of garage door with window. Withdrawn.	
	15.4	19/02895/CLPS 3 Colts Road, Rownhams – Application for lawful development certificate. Remove conservatory to erect part 2 storey/part single storey extension and erect entrance porch. No Comment.	
	15.5	19/02772/FULLS Shb Hire Ltd, Mill Lane, Nursling – Erection of a battery storage facility. Objection. This will sit on a site for re-generation of SINC.	
	15.6	19/02864/TPOS High Peak, Rownhams Lane, Rownhams – T1 Oak, reduce Dinton house side by max 2m and crown lift by removing secondary drooping branches. T2 Oak, reduce on Dinton house side by 2m. T3 Oak, Reduce on Dinton house side by 2m. No Objection.	
	15.7	19/02962/FULLS Unit 41, Oriana way, Nursling Estate, Nursling – Erection of a boundary fence and construction of single storey training units. No Objection.	
16.		Correspondence for Discussion for Action 13/01/20	
	16.1	Eastleigh BC – Request for runway to be extended. No Comment from PC.	Noted
17.		Members Questions	
	17.1	HP asked what is the current position regarding the SANG at Broadleaf Park? PB to enquire.	PB
	17.2	HP went to the Vision for Hampshire 2050 workshop which looked at future phases the main one being climate change. TVBC has set up a Climate Change Committee.	

The meeting closed at 8.46pm

The next Full Meeting of the Council will be held on Tuesday 11th February 2020 at 7.30pm